



## *Holme Abbey Parish Council*

**Parish Clerk:**

Lindsay Hanley

Parkside

83 Syke Road

Wigton

Cumbria

CA7 9NG

Tel: 016973 44883

Mobile: 07917011691

E-mail: [lindsayhanley@talktalk.net](mailto:lindsayhanley@talktalk.net)

Website: [holmeabbeypc.org.uk](http://holmeabbeypc.org.uk)

### **MINUTES OF MEETING**

**Date/Time Held:** Wednesday 29<sup>th</sup> July 2020 at 7.00pm

**Location:** The New Community Room (The Rec)

**Present:** Chairman G Little, Cllr: M Mynes, M Hocking, P Sharples, A De Cataret, M Ellery and L Hanley (Parish Clerk).

**1. Apologies**

Cllr J Martin, L Ellery and S Pattinson

**2. Declarations of Interest**

None

**3. Minutes**

Minutes of the previous Parish Council meeting were approved, and then signed as a true record by the Chairman.

**4. Matters to discuss/report**

- a) Playpark – now re-opened. Upto the individual if they are happy enough to use it. Miles agreed to have a look at the area to be flagged, GL could order ay materials needed. Phase 2 still on hold mainly due to the current situation.
- b) Future Projects - get a group together to put the flags in place for the machinery. Is all painted and ready to go and also would like to get a plaque in place. Maybe same group of people to do this at the same time as the playpark. ME asked if there could be a roundabout put in place at the corner at the edge of Abbey Road???????
- c) Village Signs – various ideas brought up, engineering college etc to make the plaque and the village signs
- d) Village Flowers – too late for this year, but to look at next year, getting too much for MM now. Maybe to have the bushes in the current beds see GL what was said again???
- e) Allotments – was discussed a little but see SP and check up on how many are still available. ADC asked about maybe getting a skip to get rid of the old shed remains the glass and metal being the problem. GL suggested maybe getting tractor and trailer instead?
- f) Planning permission on Abbey Road – no news about this. Has there been any meeting about any planning etc via zoom etc – ask Tony Markley.
- g) Donations – LH to check with Brenda Sim – everyone happy with MM propose and ADC seconded this. MM asked about the Swimming baths at Wigton

**5. Correspondence**



## *Holme Abbey Parish Council*

**Parish Clerk:**

Lindsay Hanley

Parkside

83 Syke Road

Wigton

Cumbria

CA7 9NG

Tel: 016973 44883

Mobile: 07917011691

E-mail: [lindsayhanley@talktalk.net](mailto:lindsayhanley@talktalk.net)

Website: [holmeabbeypc.org.uk](http://holmeabbeypc.org.uk)

- HSBC Bank statement
- Eon electricity statement
- Letter from The McIntyres re footpath. GL suggesting asking Tony Markley about this, the process?

**6. General**

- Multi use of the meeting room? – common sense, wipe down all surfaces been used.
- Gates chained up and padlocked, locks in the containers.
- Pot holes and no surface left on roads – Abbey Road, main road.
- Public toilets – none in the village apart from the 1 at the church, when COVID-19 is under control to be looked at again.
- 

**7. Payment of Accounts**

**8. Matters for discussion at the next Meeting**

- ?
- ?

**9. Dates of the next meeting**

**Signed** (Parish Chairman): ..... **Date:** .....